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CODE MODIFICATION PROPOSAL No. 0065 
"Amend the BNFA Neutrality Interest Rate" 

Version 1.0 

 

Dear Julian, 
 
Thank you for your invitation seeking representation with respect to the above Modification 
Proposal.  
 
As the initiator of this Proposal, National Grid NTS supports its implementation. We have no 
further comments beyond those contained within the original Proposal. 
 
  
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Ritchard Hewitt 
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